

Mark J. Lang, MCJ, CPP, CHPA

Orlando, Florida (321) 804-0221 InvestigationsHQ@gmail.com



Professional Summary

A rewarding career encompassing over 35 years of experience in Criminal Justice, Security, and Private Investigations. A solid background in operations management, staff training/development, criminal justice operations, private investigations, hospital security administration, and post-secondary instruction.

Education

- Master's degree in Criminal Justice. 2009
Boston University.
- Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Administration. 2007
Columbia College.
- Command Officers Development Certificate. 1998
Southern Police Institute, University of Louisville.
- Law Enforcement Basic Recruit Training. 1984
Kissimmee Police Academy.

Work Experience

- Owner, 2017- Current
Investigations HQ, LLC. Orlando, Florida.
- Senior Director of Corporate Security, 2021-2023
Orlando Health, Orlando, Florida.
- Adjunct Professor of Criminal Justice, 2020-2021
University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida.
- Security Manager Orlando Reginal Medical Center, 2015-2021
Orlando Health, Orlando, Florida.
- Adjunct Professor of Criminal Justice, 2010-2020
Valencia College, Orlando, Florida.
- Partner/Investigator, 2012-2015
Javelin Investigative Services, Orlando, Florida.
- Ret. Special Investigations Captain, 1984-2008
Orange County Sheriff's Office, Orange County Florida.

Certifications and Licenses

- ASIS-Board Certified Protection Professional, CPP.
- IHASS-Certified Healthcare Protection Administrator, CHPA.
- Florida Licenses-Class A, C, and G.

Publications

- Mark J. Lang, 2018, *Lessons from the Pulse Night Club Mass Casualty Event*. Journal of Healthcare Protection Management, Volume 35, Number 2.

Awards, Honors & Affiliations

- OCSO Medal of Merit for Exceptional Service in Protecting Life and Property.
- OCSO Distinguished Service Medal in recognition of sustained superior performance.
- Unit Citations x 4
- IHASS Security Program of Distinction.
- Member of the Florida Association of Licensed Investigators
- Member of the Florida Association of Private Investigators
- Member of Southern Police Institute National Alumni Association. Past FL president.
- Member of ASIS International.
- Member of IHASS, International Association for Hospital Security and Safety.

Skills

- Private Investigations
- Security Management
- Police Administration
- Emergency Management
- Organizational Leadership
- Training

Websites

- InvestigationsHQ.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/mark-lang-mcj-cpp-chpa-11b84153